
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING & VOTE TO 

CLOSE PART OF THE MEETING 

A G E N D A  

COUNCIL MEETING 

City of Moberly 

City Council Room – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

October 03, 2022 

6:00 PM 
  

 

Posted:  
 

 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Approval of Agenda 

Approval of Minutes 
1. Approval Of The September 19, 2022, City Council Meeting Minutes. 

Recognition of Visitors 

Public Hearing and Receipt of Bids 

2. Receipt Of Bids For Roof Repair At Omar N. Bradley Airport. 

Consent Agenda 

3. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of And Authorizing Contracting With Bleigh Construction 

Company For Ball Field Improvements At Howard Hils Athletic Complex. 

4. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Contract With Xpress Solutions, Inc., For Bill 

Presentment And Credit Card Processing For City Services. 

Ordinances & Resolutions 
5. A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of Applications For ARPA Community Revitalization 

Grant Funding. 

6. A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of David Allen Construction, LLC., And Authorizing Contracting 

For Roof Repair At Omar N. Bradley Airport. 

7. A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements From Various Owners For The Route JJ 

Regional Sewer Project. 

8. A Resolution Authorizing An Amendment To The EDA Financial Assistance Award For 

Infrastructure Improvements. 

9. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Various Agreements Ancillary To The 

Xpress Solutions, Inc., Gateway Administrative Services Agreement. 

10. A Resolution Accepting Permanent Water Line Easement From Senevey Properties, LLC. 

11. A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Collateral Control Agreement With 

Central Trust Bank And US Bank National Association. 

12. A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of Applications For ARPA Community Revitalization 

Grant Funding. 

13. A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri. 

 

 

 

1



Anything Else to Come Before the Council 
14. Consideration Of An Appointment To The Electrical Board. 

15. Consideration Of An Appointment To The Fire Prevention Board. 

16. Consideration Of Appointments To The Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District 

Board. 

Adjournment 
17. Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To 

Discuss The Status of Legal Actions and Negotiated Contracts. (Closed Statute 610.021) (1,12) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

We invite you to attend the Council Meeting virtually by viewing it live on the City of Moberly’s 

Facebook page.  A link to the City’s Channel can be found on our website’s main page at 

www.cityofmoberly.com.  The public is invited to attend the Council Meeting.  Representatives of 

the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City Clerk.  If a special 

accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact the 

City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

2

http://www.cityofmoberly.com/


 

September 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 1 of 5 

September 19, 2022 

City of Moberly, Missouri Council Minutes 

 

Council met in regular session at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall Council Chambers 

with Mayor Jeffrey presiding. 

 

All stood and recited the pledge of allegiance led by Mayor Jeffrey. 

 

Council Members answering the roll call were: Jerry Jeffrey, Tim Brubaker, John 

Kimmons, Austin Kyser, and Brandon Lucas. 

 

A motion was made by Brubaker and seconded by Kyser to approve the agenda.  

Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to approve the minutes of 

the September 6, 2022, Council meeting as presented.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey presented a Proclamation for Domestic Violence Awareness Month to 

members of Safe Passage. 

 

A request was received by the Moberly Senior High School for permission to hold 

the 2022 Moberly Homecoming Parade on September 30, 2022, beginning at 3:00 

p.m.  The lineup for the parade will be in the 600 block of Adams Street and 

will continue west into the 700 and 800 blocks of West Reed Street.  The Parade 

will travel east from Adams and Johnson Streets onto West Reed Street to Clark 

Street, turning left, and traveling north onto Clark Street to Coates Street, 

then turning left onto Coates Street, then traveling west to Coates and Johnson 

Streets and disbanding.  Moberly Schools requests traffic assistance along the 

parade route.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons to approve 

the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A request was received by Jeremy Kitchen to hold the annual 2022 Cowboys for 

Christmas Parade on November 5, 2022, beginning at 12:00 p.m.  The parade will 

begin at the Lodge in Rothwell Park and travel south on Rothwell Park Road, 

across the dam to Holman Road, turning left onto Holman Road and traveling north 

to Concannon Street, turning right on Concannon Street and turning left and 

traveling east to Johnson Street, then south to West Rollins Street, turning 

right on West Rollins Street and traveling west to College Avenue and traveling 

south to Fisk Avenue.  Then turning right and traveling west on Fisk Avenue to 

Rothwell Park Road at the maintenance building.  Turning right and then return 

to the Lodge on Rothwell Park Road.  Participants will be on horseback or riding 

in horse drawn conveyances.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by 

Brubaker to approve the request.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and 

Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

The following bids were received for Four (4) Rifle Rated Level III Ballistic 

Shields for the Moberly Police Department: Venture Ballistics – Venture Robo 

LV1 III, which is a 20x36 #32 notched style shield, $2,995, weighing 32 pounds 

with shipping cost to be determined; Hardwire LLC -  Hardwire Lvl II Tactical, 

which is a 20x30 #25 rectangle shaped shield, $2,339.10 per unit, weighing 25 

3

#1.



 

September 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 2 of 5 

pounds with $263.36 shipping costs; Pro-Tech – Protech LVL III Phalanx 20x30 

#26 notched shield, $7,971 per unit, with shipping cost to be determined; Pro-

Tech – Protech LVL III Striker, which is a 20x34 #19 notched style shield with 

a base per unit cost of $3,999; Bulletproofit.com – Bulletproofit.com Lvl III 

WMX3RFT, which is a 24x36 #25 notched shield weighing 25 pound, $5,500 per unit 

with $150 in shipping costs.  A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Kimmons 

to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 

none. 

 

The following bids were received for an incinerator for the Moberly Police 

Department: GEI Works 55-gallon stainless steel drum, 38” (D) x 26.5” (W) x 45” 

(H), Little HELIOS barrel burner, $6,844.79 (shipping included); Elastec DRUG 

TERMINATOR 110V, painted tubular steel frame, 36” x 26”, $5,090 (shipping 

included); Fire Lake Mfg Model A200, $12,900.  A motion was made by Kimmons and 

seconded by Brubaker to accept the bids.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey asked to entertain any motions to remove an item from the Consent 

Agenda for discussion.  Hearing none, Mayor Jeffrey asked for a motion for the 

Consent Agenda to be read.  Lucas made a motion for City Clerk, Shannon Hance, 

to read the consent agenda.  Kyser seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Resolution R1333: ”A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF HARDWIRE, LLC FOR FOUR 

BALLISTIC SHIELDS IN THE TOTAL AMOUNT OF $9,619.76” 

 

Resolution R1334: ”A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE CONSULTING SERVICES WITH RETAIL 

STRATEGIES, LLC” 

 

Resolution R1335: ”A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF GEI WORKS FOR AN 

INCINERATOR FOR THE MOBERLY POLICE DEPARTMENT” 

 

Resolution R1336: ”A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY 

MANAGER TO CONTRACT WITH L & J DEVELOPMENT, INC FOR INSTALLATION OF A BILL 

PAYMENT KIOSK AT CITY HALL” 

 

The Resolution bills having previously been made available for public inspection 

were read by title one time.  A motion was made by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas 

to adopt the Resolutions.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  

Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 

RECOMMENDATION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION TO APPROVE THE RE-ZONING 

APPLICATION OF ALEX MEYER AND STEVEN ELDER FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1507 AND 

1535 HUNTSVILLE ROAD” and moved that the bill be read two times by title for 

passage.  Brubaker seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as 

follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The 

bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read by 

title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Brubaker seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote 

4

#1.



 

September 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 3 of 5 

on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser 

and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE REPEALING 

SECTION 18-60 OF THE CITY CODE AND IN LIEU THEREOF ADOPTING A NEW SECTION 18-

60, 2021 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE” and moved that the bill be read two times by 

title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the vote 

was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  

The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was read 

by title two times.  Lucas moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Kimmons seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote on 

the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser 

and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Kimmons introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE REPEALING 

ORDINANCES 8850 AND 9157 AND IN LIEU THEREOF ADOPTING A NEW ORDINANCE TO 

INCORPORATE INTERNATIONAL CODES BY REFERENCE INTO THE CITY CODE” and moved that 

the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Brubaker seconded the motion, 

and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously been made available 

for public inspection was read by title two times.  Kimmons moved that the bill 

be enacted into an ordinance.  Kyser seconded the motion.  The presiding officer 

having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Lucas introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING A 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT FOR INFILL DEVELOPMENT WITH JOHNSTON BUILDERS, LLC” and 

moved that the bill be read two times by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded 

the motion, and upon said motion the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title two times.  Lucas 

moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  

The presiding officer having called for a vote on the motion, the vote was as 

follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced a bill for an ordinance entitled: “AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A 

COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT WITH JOSEPH W. AND LISA M. WASOWICZ AND ACCEPTING 

EASEMENTS FOR THE URBANDALE PILLARS” and moved that the bill be read two times 

by title for passage.  Kimmons seconded the motion, and upon said motion the 

vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 

none.  The bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 

read by title two times.  Kyser moved that the bill be enacted into an ordinance.  

Brubaker seconded the motion.  The presiding officer having called for a vote 

on the motion, the vote was as follows:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser 

and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE PROPOSAL FROM WSKF, INC., TO 

PERFORM PRELIMINARY DESIGN WORK ON A PROPOSED FIRE STATION AND REMODELING OF 

FIRE STATION #1” and made a motion for it to be read.  Lucas seconded the 

motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The 

Resolution bill having previously been made available for public inspection was 

5

#1.



 

September 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 4 of 5 

read by title one time.  A motion was made by Lucas and seconded by Kyser to 

adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 

none. 

 

Kimmons introduced “A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI, ACCEPTING A 

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY GRANT AWARD FOR THE PURCHASE OF TURNOUT 

GEAR ENSEMBLES FOR THE MOBERLY FIRE DEPARTMENT AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 

TO EXECUTE A SUBAWARD AGREEMENT” and made a motion for it to be read.  Brubaker 

seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: 

none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made available for public 

inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made by Brubaker and 

seconded by Kimmons to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Lucas introduced “A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PERMANENT SEWER EASEMENTS FROM VARIOUS 

OWNERS FOR THE ROUTE JJ REGIONAL SEWER PROJECT” and made a motion for it to be 

read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser 

and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Kyser introduced “A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND ACCEPTING A CHANGE ORDER TO THE 

AGREEMENT WITH SAFESLIDE RESTORATION FOR FLUME REPAIR” and made a motion for it 

to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, 

Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously been made 

available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion was made 

by Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Brubaker introduced “A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING MONEY OUT OF THE TREASURY OF 

THE CITY OF MOBERLY, MISSOURI IN THE AMOUNT OF $655,586.08” and made a motion 

for it to be read.  Kimmons seconded the motion.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none.  The Resolution bill having previously 

been made available for public inspection was read by title one time.  A motion 

was made by Kimmons and seconded by Brubaker to adopt the Resolution.  Ayes: 

Jeffrey, Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

Monthly reports were received from various departments. 

 

Mr. Lucas commented that the Gus Macker/Junk Junktion in Downtown Moberly was 

well attended over the previous weekend. 

 

Mr. Kimmons commented that the Splash Pad seemed to be bringing more families 

downtown. 

 

A proposal from the Tourism Advisory Commission was received for $1,000 for 5 

years for the Moberly School District video scoreboard.  A motion was made by 

Kimmons and seconded by Lucas to approve the proposal.  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

6

#1.



 

September 19, 2022, 6:00 p.m., Council Minutes, Page 5 of 5 

Members from the News Media were: Colin Schowe, Kwix Kres Radio Station and 

Wynona Whitaker, Moberly Monitor Index. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Lucas to adjourn to a work session 

followed by a closed session to discuss the status of privileged communication.  

(Closed Statute 610.021) (1).  Roll call vote:  Ayes: Jeffrey, Brubaker, 

Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

A closed session was held. 

 

Mayor Jeffrey reopened the meeting. 

 

A motion was made by Kyser and seconded by Brubaker to adjourn.  Ayes: Jeffrey, 

Brubaker, Kimmons, Kyser and Lucas.  Nays: none. 

 

 

Work Session 

 

The following was discussed at the work session: 

 

Consideration Of An Appointment To The Electrical Board.  Deb Derboven with 

Ameren, MO resigned.  Brian Blackburn has applied. 

 

Appointment To The Fire Prevention Board.  Darryl Rasmussen’s term will expire 

in 2022 and he has expressed interest in continuing to serve another 5-year 

term.  

 

MACC Ball Field Improvements.  Bids were solicited.  Moberly Area Community 

College is paying for the improvements. 

 

A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager Of Moberly, Missouri To Execute An 

Agreement With Xpress Bill Pay To Provide Water & Sewer Customer Bill 

Presentment, Credit Card Processing, And Other Electronic Money Consolidation 

Services. 

7

#1.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Receipt Of Bids For Roof Repair At Omar N. Bradley Airport. 

  

Summary: The roof on the second floor of the airport offices has been damaged from wind uplift 

and it is causing water to pool on the roof.  Additionally, some wood has been placed 

under the roof material to allow antennas to be screwed down and this is also ponding 

water and it has developed some leaks in these areas.  The roof needs replaced, and 

some underlying wood will have to be repaired. We are in a situation where we are 

installing new metal siding on the building and have most of the metal on the building 

and need to finish but have determined the roof is beyond repair and has to be torn off 

and replaced before we can complete metal, as tear off and tossing materials over the 

side would damage the new metal. 

 

We need to get this completed quickly and have tried to get bids from multiple area 

roofing contractors. We have bids from JD Roofing for a membrane roof for 

$21,000, David Allen for a membrane roof for $19,300 and a GACO fully adhered 

roof for $16,500, with a 25-year warranty.  We also were trying to get a bid from 

Beaverson as he has completed most of the other roofs out there, however he didn’t 

want to complete the tear off.  He gave us a price of $12,750 to install a mule hide 

membrane roof with 20-year warranty, but we would probably have $4-5K+ in 

getting old roof torn off and disposed of, if we could find a contractor to do it. 

 

I have an e-mail from Richard Warren recommending that we select the GACO roof 

product, as it is a fully adhered surface and wouldn’t be subject to the wind uplift 

problems we have been having on other roofs out there.  

 

Staff is recommending selecting the lowest complete bid of David Allen for the roof 

replacement on the airport offices for $16,500.  Due to timing, we are asking that it 

move to the main agenda at the upcoming meeting 

  

Recommended 

Action: Accept this bid  

  

Fund Name:  Airport Building Maintenance 

  

Account Number:  120.000.5300 

  

Available Budget $:   

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 8

#2.



9

#2.



10

#2.



11

#2.



12

#2.



13

#2.



14

#2.



15

#2.



16

#2.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Parks  

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of And Authorizing Contracting With 

Bleigh Construction Company For Ball Field Improvements At Howard Hils 

Athletic Complex. 

  

Summary: Advertisement was made, direct solicitations were sent, and two bids were 

received for the MACC improvements (dugouts, batting cages, bullpens) on 

their game fields.  These improvements are to enable the current fields which 

meet the public needs for our youth and adult co-ed ball program to meet the 

requirements and needs for college ball. 

 

The bids came in higher than engineering estimates.  MACC prefers moving 

forward with the low bidder - Bleigh.  Because MACC is reimbursing 100% 

of the funds to the City for these projects that benefit their program, the staff 

recommendation and Park Board vote was for Bleigh – the low bidder – based 

on MACC’s recommendation and preference. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: Athletic Complex – Capital Improvement 

  

Account Number: 115.048.5502 

  

Available Budget $: $295,175.00 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _    Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
    _  Correspondence   X_  Proposed Resolution   
   X   Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
   _   Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    _   Other  ________      Passed Failed 

 

17

#3.



BILL NO. __________     RESOLUTION NO. __________  

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING 

WITH BLEIGH CONSTRUCTION COMPANY FOR BALL FIELD IMPROVEMENTS 

AT HOWARD HILS ATHLETIC COMPLEX. 

 

WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Department solicited bids from qualified 

contractors to make ball field improvements for the Moberly Area Community College game 

fields at Howard Hils Athletic Complex; and 

WHEREAS, two responses were received with the bid of Bleigh Construction Company 

in the amount of $493,000.00 being the lowest responsible bid for material, equipment and labor 

to construct dugouts, bullpens and batting cages; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends acceptance of the bid and contracting for the 

service. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council accepts the bid of Bleigh 

Construction Company and authorizes the City Manager to contract for improvements to the 

MACC game fields at Howard Hils Athletic Complex and to take such other and further actions 

necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of October, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

18

#3.



19

#3.



20

#3.



21

#3.



22

#3.



23

#3.



24

#3.



25

#3.



26

#3.



27

#3.



 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Contract With Xpress 

Solutions, Inc., For Bill Presentment And Credit Card Processing For City 

Services. 

 

  

Summary: Xpress Bill Pay is a highly recommended add-on component service that will 

interface with Caselle. Numerous Caselle customers use it and are very 

satisfied with their services. Xpress Bill Pay will allow City of Moberly 

customers to create an account that will find all amounts due to the City 

regardless of the origin (water/sewer, business license, permits, etc.) and allow 

payment of those amounts with a few simple mouse clicks.  It also can convert 

all bank bill payments into electronic payments and post those directly to the 

customer accounts instead of staff having to process the dozens of bank bill 

pay paper checks received each month. It will also tie into our customer 

service kiosk machine and roll all of that activity into the daily payment 

posting batch, eliminating another manual process.  This is the service we 

have been desiring for years, saving us time and effort, and providing a much 

more user-friendly interface for our customers. 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

28

#4.



BILL NO. __________     RESOLUTION NO. __________  

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO CONTRACT WITH 

XPRESS SOLUTIONS, INC., FOR BILL PRESENTMENT AND CREDIT CARD 

PROCESSING FOR CITY SERVICES. 

 

WHEREAS, the Utility Department sought proposals from interested vendors to provide 

a service that would interface with Casselle to give water and sewer customers a bill 

presentment, credit card processing and other electronic money consolidation services; and 

WHEREAS, the proposal of Xpress Solutions, Inc., (“Xpress”) was the lowest 

responsible bid; and  

WHEREAS, attached hereto is the Gateway and Administrative Services Agreement 

(“Agreement”) from Xpress to provide water and sewer customers a means of paying their City 

bills; and 

WHEREAS, staff recommends acceptance of the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the 

Agreement and authorizes the City Manager to execute the Agreement on behalf of the City and 

to take such other and further actions necessary to carry out the purposes of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of October, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

29

#4.



30

#4.



31

#4.



32

#4.



33

#4.



34

#4.



35

#4.



36

#4.



37

#4.



38

#4.



39

#4.



40

#4.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of Applications For ARPA 

Community Revitalization Grant Funding. 

 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly is actively pursuing other avenues of revenue that may be 

utilized towards the project costs for the building of a new fire station and the 

re-modeling of the current station 1.  These funds, if awarded can be utilized 

to stretch the City of Moberly’s current ARPA Funds that been marked for this 

project.  These funds are monies from the State of Missouri ARPA Funds. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

41

#5.



BILL NO: __________     RESOLUTION NO. __________  

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS FOR ARPA 

COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION GRANT FUNDING. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff seeks authorization to make application to the Missouri 

Department of Economic Development for ARPA Community Revitalization Grant funding; and 

WHEREAS, grant funds would be used to fund proposed improvements to City fire 

stations and the police department building; and 

WHEREAS, the Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments is proficient at making 

grant funding applications of this type and could assist City staff in this endeavor.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager or his designee to make an application to the Missouri Department of Economic 

Development for ARPA Grant funding through the Community Revitalization program and 

further authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further actions necessary to carry out 

the purposes of this resolution.  

RESOLVED this 3rd day of October, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

42

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  1 

 

COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION GRANT 
Program Guidelines | Revised: June 27, 2022 

Table of Contents 
PROGRAM GUIDELINES ............................................................................................................ 3 

1. Purpose .......................................................................................................................... 3 

2. Timeline .......................................................................................................................... 3 

3. Funding categories ....................................................................................................... 3 

4. Recipients ...................................................................................................................... 4 

4.1 ELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS ......................................................................................................... 4 

4.2 INELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS ..................................................................................................... 4 

5. Beneficiaries .................................................................................................................. 4 

5.1 IMPACTED CLASSES ......................................................................................................... 4 

5.2 DISPROPORTIONATELY IMPACTED CLASSES ................................................................. 5 

6. Activities ......................................................................................................................... 5 

6.1 ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES .......................................................................................................... 5 

6.1.1 Impacted Households and Communities ............................................................. 5 

6.1.2 Disproportionately Impacted Households and Communities ........................... 6 

6.1.3 Disproportionately Impacted Small Businesses .................................................... 6 

6.1.4 Impacted Industries ................................................................................................. 6 

6.2 ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES ................................................................................................... 6 

6.3 INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES ....................................................................................................... 6 

7. Project Budget ............................................................................................................... 7 

7.1 ELIGIBLE TIME PERIOD ...................................................................................................... 7 

7.2 MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM AWARDS ............................................................................. 7 

7.3 ELIGIBLE COSTS ................................................................................................................ 7 

7.3.1 Project Administration .............................................................................................. 7 

7.3.2 Capital Expenditures ................................................................................................ 8 

7.4 INELIGIBLE COSTS ............................................................................................................. 8 

7.5 MATCHING FUNDS ........................................................................................................... 9 

43

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  2 

7.5.1 Eligible Match ........................................................................................................... 9 

7.5.2 Documenting Matching Funds............................................................................... 9 

7.5.3 Needs-based Modification of Match .................................................................. 10 

8. Selection Criteria ......................................................................................................... 10 

8.1 ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS ............................................................................................ 10 

8.2 SCORING FACTORS ....................................................................................................... 10 

8.2.1 Scoring Process ....................................................................................................... 11 

9. Application Preparation ............................................................................................. 11 

9.1 USING THE ARPA GRANT PORTAL ................................................................................ 11 

9.1.1 Creating an Account ............................................................................................ 11 

9.1.2 Submitting Multiple Applications .......................................................................... 11 

9.1.3 Submitting on behalf of an Eligible Recipient .................................................... 11 

9.2 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION ....................................................................................... 11 

9.3 REQUIRED NARRATIVE ................................................................................................... 11 

9.3.1 Project Overview Narrative ................................................................................... 12 

9.3.2 Past Performance Narrative ................................................................................. 12 

9.3.3 Budget ..................................................................................................................... 12 

9.3.4 Accounting and Financial Systems Narrative .................................................... 12 

9.3.5 Community Priority Narrative ................................................................................ 12 

 

  

44

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  3 

PROGRAM GUIDELINES 
Community Revitalization Grant | Revised June 27, 2022 

1. PURPOSE 
The Community Revitalization Grant Program will make significant investments in 

communities of all sizes throughout Missouri. The program will help support major local 

priorities in order to spur economic recovery today while helping communities build 

stronger economies for the future. 

The Missouri General Assembly appropriated $100 million to the Department of 

Economic Development (Department) in House Bill 3020 at § 20.090 (2022). 

The program is funded through U. S. Department of the Treasury Coronavirus State and 

Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) authorized by the American Rescue Plan Act 

(ARPA). As a result, the grant must comply with federal requirements outlined in 31 CFR 

part 35, adopted by the Department of the Treasury. 

2. TIMELINE 
The Department intends to award all funds in one funding round, but may hold 

additional funding rounds prior to June 30, 2024 to ensure all available funds have been 

obligated prior to the ARPA funding deadline.  

June 27, 2022 | Draft guidelines posted for public comment 

July 18, 2022 | Final guidelines posted 

August 1, 2022 | Applications made available 

October 3, 2022 | Application cycle closes 

November 30, 2022 | Anticipated award announcements  

NOTE: Once an application is opened in the portal, Applicants will have 60 days to 

submit applications. 

3. FUNDING CATEGORIES 
To ensure geographic diversity in program awards, the Department will make available 

a certain amount of funds for each economic region of the state.  

Central Region: $15,000,000 

Kansas City Region:  $20,000,000 

North Region: $10,000,000 

St. Louis: $20,000,000 

Southeast Region: $10,000,000 

Southwest Region: $15,000,000 

Statewide/Multi-Region: $10,000,000 

To be considered statewide, a project must span two or more geographic regions. 

 

45

#5.

https://ded.mo.gov/sites/default/files/Missouri%20Regional%20Map_NoCities_0.png


CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  4 

4. RECIPIENTS 
Recipients are the entities receiving funds from the State to carry out the proposed 

revitalization project.  

4.1 ELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS 

The following entities are eligible to receive funds from the program, providing the 

proposed project seeks to impact eligible beneficiaries listed in section 5 of these 

guidelines: 

1. Municipalities (incorporated cities, towns, or villages) 

2. Counties 

3. Industrial Development Authorities  

4. Nonprofit corporations, including, but not limited to: 

a. Economic Development Organizations (EDO) 

b. Chambers of Commerce 

c. Organization established for the purpose of developing affordable housing 

d. Organization established for the purpose of conducting community 

development  

e. Organization established for the purpose of providing food assistance to 

households 

5. Special taxing districts as listed below: 

a. Community Improvement District (CID) 

b. Neighborhood Improvement District (NID) 

4.2 INELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS 

Ineligible recipients for this program include: 

1. Private, for-profit organizations 

2. Any special taxing district not listed in 4.1.4 

3. Any organization that is suspended or debarred 

 

5. BENEFICIARIES 
To comply with federal requirements, the proposed project must respond to a negative 

economic impact experienced by individuals, households, small businesses, or industries 

due to the COVID-19 public health emergency. Federal regulations refer to these 

groups as “beneficiaries”.  Federal regulations establish certain beneficiaries as being 

presumed to be negatively economically impacted by COVID-19, and also certain 

beneficiaries as disproportionately impacted.  The distinction is relevant in considering 

what program, service, or capital expenditure (activities – see section 5) is an eligible 

response to the negative economic impact of COVID-19.     

 

5.1 IMPACTED CLASSES 

Presumed eligible impacted beneficiaries include: 

1. Impacted Households and Populations: 

a. Low-or-moderate income households or communities (LINK TO BE 

PROVIDED) 

46

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  5 

b. Households or populations that experienced unemployment 

c. Households or populations that experienced increased food or 

housing insecurity 

d. Households or populations that qualify for the Children’s Health 

Insurance Program (42 U.S.C. 1397aa et seq.), Childcare Subsidies 

through the Child Care Development Fund Program (42 U.S.C. 9857 et 

seq. and 42 U.S.C. 618), or Medicaid (42 U.S.C. 1396 et seq.) 

e. For affordable housing programs, households or populations that 

qualify for the National Housing Trust Fund (12 U.S.C. 

2. Impacted Industries 

a. Businesses in the travel, tourism or hospitality sectors 

b. Industries experiencing at least 8 percent employment loss from pre-

pandemic levels 

5.2 DISPROPORTIONATELY IMPACTED CLASSES 

Presumed disproportionately impacted eligible beneficiaries include:  

1. Disproportionately Impacted Households and Communities: 

a. Low-income households and communities 

b. Households residing in Qualified Census Tracts (LINK TO BE PROVIDED) 

c. Households that qualify for certain federal benefits such as TANF, SNAP, 

and others outlined in the federal guidelines 

2. Disproportionately Impacted Small Businesses: 

a. Small businesses operating in Qualified Census Tracts 

 

6. ACTIVITIES 
The federal guidelines provide a number of enumerated eligible projects that 

correspond to the beneficiary classes listed above. These projects are listed below; 

however, applicants generally have flexibility in designing a project under the 

Community Revitalization Grant Program. 

6.1 ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

Primary program activities should align with eligible beneficiaries outlined in section 

4 of this document.  

6.1.1 Impacted Households and Communities  

1. Development of affordable housing 

2. Child nutrition programs 

3. Expansion of food bank facilities and programs 

4. Creation of new or expansion of temporary residences for people 

experiencing homelessness 

5. Emergency housing assistance 

6. Transitional services to facilitate long-term access to banking 

7. Financial literacy programs for the unbanked or underbanked  

47

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  6 

6.1.2 Disproportionately Impacted Households and Communities 

1. Renovation, rehabilitation, maintenance, or costs to secure vacant and 

abandoned properties 

2. Removal and remediation of environmental contaminants at vacant and 

abandoned properties 

3. Demolition or deconstruction of vacant or abandoned buildings (including 

residential, commercial, or industrial buildings) paired with greening or other 

lot improvement as part of a strategy for neighborhood revitalization.  

4. Converting vacant or abandoned properties into affordable housing 

5. Development of parks and green spaces 

6. Development of recreational facilities 

7. Creation of sidewalks, crosswalks, streetlights 

8. Neighborhood cleanup programs 

6.1.3 Disproportionately Impacted Small Businesses 

1. Rehabilitation of commercial properties 

2. Storefront improvements 

3. Façade improvements 

6.1.4 Impacted Industries 

1. Aid to mitigate financial hardship, such as supporting payroll costs, lost pay 

and benefits for returning employees, support of operations and 

maintenance of existing equipment and facilities 

2. Technical assistance, counseling, or other services to support business 

planning 

6.2 ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES 

In addition to the enumerated activities in section 5.1, applicants may identify 

COVID-19 negative economic impact on an individual or class and design a 

program that responds to that impact. Responses should be related and reasonably 

proportional to the harm identified, and reasonably designed to benefit those 

impacted. In order to prove project eligibility, the applicant must provide 

quantitative and qualitative data that supports the assertion of impact to identified 

beneficiaries, and rationalizes project approach to addressing the need. 

 

6.3 INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

Grant funds may not be used for the following activities: 

1. General infrastructure projects, defined as projects that are roads, streets, and 

surface transportation infrastructure. 

2. Construction of new correctional facilities as a response to an increase in rate of 

crime. 

3. Capital expenditures relating to convention centers or stadiums, as indicated in 

31 CFR part 35 

4. Recipients may not use funds for a program that undermines practices included 

in the CDC’s guidelines and recommendations for stopping the spread of 

48

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  7 

COVID–19. This includes programs that impose a condition to discourage 

compliance with practices in line with CDC guidance. 

5. SLFRF funds may not be used directly to service debt, satisfy a judgment or 

settlement, or contribute to a “rainy day” fund 

 

7. PROJECT BUDGET 
Recipients will be required to submit a detailed budget narrative for the project 

outlining anticipated costs to be submitted for reimbursement through the life of the 

proposed project. 

7.1 ELIGIBLE TIME PERIOD 

Reimbursement will only be issued for costs paid for between March 3, 2021 and 

September 30, 2026. 

7.2 MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM AWARDS 

Grants will be subject to the following limitations:  

1. Grant minimum: $500,000; and 

2. Grant maximum: Applicants may request up to the total amount available for 

the applicable funding category listed in section 3 of this document. 

7.3 ELIGIBLE COSTS 

Recipients will be able to request reimbursement for a wide range of costs 

associated with the project activities outlined in section 6 of this document. 

Additional guidance for specific eligible costs will be provided following grant 

award.   

7.3.1 Project Administration 

Local Administration is an eligible use of grant funds.  The chart below provides 

per project maximum administration amounts.  If it is the intent of the applicant 

to use Program funds for the purpose of administration, administration activities 

must be included in project budget as part of the application. 

Total Project Cost 
Maximum Allowable 

Administration 

Less than $1 million 4% of Project, up to $40,000 

Greater than or equal to 

$1 million, and less than $5 million 
4% of Project, up to $55,000 

Greater than or equal to 

$5 million, and less than $10 million 
Up to $65,000 

Greater than or equal to $10 million* Up to $85,000 

*Any project exceeding $10 million is subject to prevailing wage under Davis-Bacon 

(https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts/construction). Applicant or 

Assigns will be responsible for reviewing and maintaining documentation of compliance 

with labor standard requirements. 

49

#5.

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts/construction


CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  8 

Applicants may use dedicated grant administration services in order to facilitate 

project completion. This may include, but is not limited to services for: 

procurement, contract management, labor standards, equal opportunity/civil 

rights, property management, acquisition/relocation, accounting, reporting, and 

project closeout. Audit costs are budgeted separately from administrative costs.   

The choices for the services of (and responsibility for payment of these services), 

application preparation and any engineer’s estimate of cost, preliminary 

engineering, belong to the Applicant, and is considered a cost of doing 

business. DED includes no restrictions on who may prepare the application, and 

the only restriction regarding the choice of engineers or architects is that they 

must be a registered professional engineer or a registered professional architect 

in Missouri. 

Cities and counties which are member organizations of a regional planning 

commission (RPC) or council of governments (COG) may contract directly with 

that RPC or COG if both of the following conditions are met: 

1. The ARPA Applicant must: 

A. Be a dues-paying member in good standing of the RPC or COG for a 

minimum of 12 consecutive months prior to submitting an application 

and 

B. Must be able to provide documentation of its membership in good 

standing with application 

 

2. The ARPA application was prepared by the RPC or COG.   

If the city or county itself, or another third-party entity assisted the city/county 

with the application preparation, grant administration must then be procured in 

accordance with 2 CFR 200 requirements.  City and county grantees are not 

required to use the RPC/COG, and may elect to procure for grant administration 

even if both of the above conditions are met. 

7.3.2 Capital Expenditures 

Treasury will require projects with total expected capital expenditures of $1 

million or greater to undergo additional analysis to justify their use.  

The U.S. Treasury guidance on eligible costs is updated regularly; therefore, 

eligible costs are subject to change. DED reserves the right to make changes to 

the final determination of grant applicant award standards and amounts. 

7.4 INELIGIBLE COSTS 

The following costs may not be reimbursed by the grant: 

1. Any costs incurred prior to March 3, 2021, or after September 30, 2026. 

2. Any costs if the Applicants did not follow state and federal procurement 

requirements. 

50

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  9 

3. Any costs that have been or will be reimbursed by another federal or state 

funding stream, insurance, federally insured loan, or other sources of funds 

not explicitly identified here. 

4. Any costs or activities that undermines practices included in the CDC’s 

guidelines and recommendations for stopping the spread of COVID–19. 

7.5 MATCHING FUNDS 

Recipients will be required to contribute at least a 50% match for ARPA funds, 

unless granted a needs-based modification as described in section 7.1 of these 

guidelines.  

All fund sources, including in-kind contributions (as valued per 2 CFR 200.306), will 

need to be identified in the submitted project budget, which must include a list 

of fund sources for the project, and the use of each fund source. 

7.5.1 Eligible Match 

The following are considered eligible match: 

1. Local sources of cash or in-kind services 

2. Local payment for grant administration services 

3. Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CLFRF) received through ARPA 

4. Other non-duplicative uses of Federal fund sources 

7.5.2 Documenting Matching Funds 

Applicants must submit documentation demonstrating capacity to provide the 

matching funds, to include the local match and financial statements from 

participating organizations, if applicable.  

The applicant must provide documentation that the matching funds will:  

1. Be committed to the project  

2. Be available as needed, and  

3. Not be conditioned or encumbered in any way that may preclude their 

use consistent with the requirements of this grant program. 

 

To meet these requirements, Applicants must submit, for each source of the 

matching share, an MOU or similarly authorizing document that is signed by an 

authorized representative of the organization providing the matching funds.   

Appropriate authorizing documents include: 

1. A commitment letter;  

2. A board resolution; or 

3. Equivalent document  

Additional documentation may be requested by the Department to substantiate 

the availability of the matching funds.  

51

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  10 

Please refer to 2 CFR § 200.306 for restrictions on in-kind contributions and the 

valuation principles that must be used when valuing in-kind contributions. 

7.5.3 Needs-based Modification of Match 

Applicants may be eligible for a reduced match below 50% but not less than 20% 

match of total funding request. If a reduced match is requested, the applicant 

will need to submit a narrative explaining the need for the request.  

Reason for reduced match may include, but is not limited to:  

1. The community or communities in which the project is located were not 

eligible to receive federal ARPA funds equal to the required 50% match 

Additional reasons may be submitted for consideration. If an applicant is 

granted a reduced match, the application will receive the maximum available 

points for match when being scored. 

The following factors will not be considered justification for a needs-based 

modification of match, and/or may result in denial of a modification request:  

1. The community or communities in which the project is located have 

already allocated available funding to other projects 

2. The community or communities in which the project is located turned 

down potential sources of match, including federal ARPA funds 

8. SELECTION CRITERIA 
The program is a competitive grant. To qualify, recipients must meet all of the eligibility 

requirements listed in section 8.1 below. Applications will then be scored and ranked 

based on the criteria listed in section 8.2.  

8.1 ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 

Recipients must demonstrate that the proposed project meets the following 

requirements before their application will be considered for funding. 

1. The recipient is an eligible entity listed in section 4.1 of these Guidelines; 

2. The recipient is registered to do business in Missouri if an entity that is required 

to do so, and is in good standing with the Missouri Secretary of State, ; 

3. The recipient is not delinquent in taxes owed to the state of Missouri; 

4. The proposed project will impact one or more eligible beneficiaries listed in 

section 5.1 of these Guidelines. 

5. The proposed project includes eligible activities listed in section 6.1 of these 

Guidelines. 

8.2 SCORING FACTORS 

Applications meeting the requirements in section 7.1 of these guidelines will be 

scored and ranked based on the criteria listed in the scorecard in Appendix A of 

these guidelines.  

52

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  11 

Funds for each Funding Category listed in section 3 of this document will be 

awarded based on score from highest to lowest until all funds have been 

obligated from that category. Should two or more projects score the same, 

funds will be awarded in the order completed applications were received. 

8.2.1 Scoring Process 

Scoring will be completed as follows: 

1. Each application will be reviewed by a combination of internal reviewers 

within the Department and external reviewers 

2. Scores will be combined to create one final score for each application 

3. Applications will be ranked within their respective Funding Category 

listed in section 3 of this document by total score. Projects will be 

awarded from highest to lowest until funds for that category are 

exhausted. 

  

9. APPLICATION PREPARATION 
The grant application and all supporting documentation must be submitted through 

the state’s ARPA Grant Portal at https://moarpa.mo.gov/.  

Once applications are made available, applicants will have 60 days to submit 

complete applications. 

9.1 USING THE ARPA GRANT PORTAL 

9.1.1 Creating an Account 

1. [INSTRUCTIONS FOR CREATING AN ACCOUNT] 

9.1.2 Submitting Multiple Applications 

Recipients wishing to submit multiple projects for grant funding will need to 

submit multiple applications using their ARPA Grant Portal Account. 

9.1.3 Submitting on behalf of an Eligible Recipient 

[INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUBMITTING ON BEHALF OF AN ENTITY] 

9.2 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

Applicants will be required to submit documentation to the ARPA Grant Portal 

demonstrating eligibility and supporting their application narratives. A list of 

acceptable documentation is contained in Appendix B of these guidelines. 

9.3 REQUIRED NARRATIVE 

Applicants will be required to submit several detailed narratives to help illustrate the 

impact of the proposed project, the recipient’s experience and capacity, and the 

level of collaboration and community support. 

 

53

#5.

https://moarpa.mo.gov/


CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  12 

9.3.1 Project Overview Narrative 

The applicant’s project overview must clearly articulate the following: 

1. What eligible beneficiary groups the proposed project will serve. 

2. Detailed plans for how the recipient will serve the identified eligible 

beneficiary groups, including what eligible activities will be undertaken. 

3. The ways in which identified project partners will conduct project activities to 

serve impacted beneficiaries. 

4. The number of beneficiaries to be served by the proposed project. 

5. Specific, measurable, achievable, relevant, and time bound performance 

measures that will be tracked to show that the proposed project serves the 

intended beneficiaries. 

9.3.2 Past Performance Narrative 

The applicant’s past performance narrative should clearly detail examples of 

past projects administered by the recipient that: 

1. Exhibit similar federal funding requirements, tracking, monitoring and 

compliance;  AND: 

2. Exhibit similar budget to the proposed project; or 

3. Exhibit similar numbers of beneficiaries to the proposed project; or 

4. Exhibit similar measurable outcomes to those proposed in the current 

application. 

9.3.3 Budget  

The applicant will be required to submit a budget that includes itemized 

anticipated costs, clear milestones and timelines for when costs are expected to 

be paid, and the specific sources and uses of funds. 

 

9.3.4 Accounting and Financial Systems Narrative 

The accounting and financial systems narrative thoroughly articulates that the 

recipient has the following in place: 

1. Appropriate accounting controls; 

2. Financial reporting systems; AND  

3. Systems to track beneficiary participation. 

9.3.5 Community Priority Narrative 

Projects should be in alignment with Community Priorities.  This should be 

illustrated in the following manner: 

1. The applicant’s community priority narrative clearly illustrates broad 

support for the project across stakeholder groups and outlines how 

stakeholders will engage beneficiaries of the proposed project. 

AND / OR 

54

#5.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  13 

2. Demonstrate that project is a continuation of a community priority project 

that was delayed due to COVID-19 (additional documents demonstrating 

the impact will be required). 

55

#5.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Public Works 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of David Allen Construction, LLC., And 

Authorizing Contracting For Roof Repair At Omar N. Bradley Airport.. 

  

Summary: The roof on the second floor of the airport offices has been damaged from wind uplift 

and it is causing water to pool on the roof.  Additionally, some wood has been placed 

under the roof material to allow antennas to be screwed down and this is also ponding 

water and it has developed some leaks in these areas.  The roof needs replaced, and 

some underlying wood will have to be repaired. We are in a situation where we are 

installing new metal siding on the building and have most of the metal on the building 

and need to finish but have determined the roof is beyond repair and has to be torn off 

and replaced before we can complete metal, as tear off and tossing materials over the 

side would damage the new metal. 

 

We need to get this completed quickly and have tried to get bids from multiple area 

roofing contractors. We have bids from JD Roofing for a membrane roof for $21,000, 

David Allen for a membrane roof for $19,300 and a GACO fully adhered roof for 

$16,500, with a 25-year warranty.  We also were trying to get a bid from Beaverson 

as he has completed most of the other roofs out there, however he didn’t want to 

complete the tear off.  He gave us a price of $12,750 to install a mule hide membrane 

roof with 20-year warranty, but we would probably have $4-5K+ in getting old roof 

torn off and disposed of, if we could find a contractor to do it. 

 

I have an e-mail from Richard Warren recommending that we select the GACO roof 

product, as it is a fully adhered surface and wouldn’t be subject to the wind uplift 

problems we have been having on other roofs out there.  

 

Staff is recommending selecting the lowest complete bid of David Allen for the roof 

replacement on the airport offices for $16,500.  Due to timing, we are asking that it 

move to the main agenda at the upcoming meeting 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 

 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
56

#6.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE BID OF DAVID ALLEN CONSTRUCTION, LLC., 

AND AUTHORIZING CONTRACTING FOR ROOF REPAIR AT OMAR N. BRADLEY 

AIRPORT. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff requested proposals for removal and replacement of the roof on 

the airport offices at Omar N. Bradley Airport; and 

WHEREAS, of the several bids received, the bid of David Allen Construction, LLC., in 

the amount of $16,500.00 was the lowest responsible bid; and 

WHEREAS, City staff believes this to be a fair bid and recommends it be accepted. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the attached 

bid and authorizes the work described therein and further authorizes contracting with David 

Allen Construction, LLC., for the removal and replacement of the roof on the airport offices at 

Omar N. Bradley Airport in the amount of $16,500.00 and further authorizes all other actions 

necessary to carry out the intent of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of October, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

___________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

57

#6.



Company Notes Total

Beaverson Would not bid tear off $12,750.00

JD Quality Roofing $21,000.00

David Allen EPDM Rubber Roof $19,300.00

David Allen Gaco Roof Coating w/25 years warranty $16,500.00

Bid Tab for Airport Office Roof Replacement

58

#6.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Administration 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item:     A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements From Various Owners For 

The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project. 

 
 

 

Summary: The city is working on a grant project to connect three permitted sewer system 

facilities to the city’s sewer system.  This project is funded primarily through a 

grant with DNR.  Due to the congestion in the Route JJ ROW, the city is asking 

residents along the project route to grant the city an easement for the new 4 inch 

force-main that will be required in a corridor adjacent to the Route JJ ROW.  A 

handful of residents have already executed their easement on their property and 

the city will need to officially accept these easements from the property owner.  

This action will officially accept the easements.  The addresses of the properties 

currently granting the easements are: 
 

2816 HIGHWAY JJ             07-8.0-33.0-0.0-000-036.000        Joshua Michael Wisdom 

2912 HIGHWAY JJ             07-8.0-33.0-0.0-000-034.000        Phillip Pollard 

3040 HIGHWAY JJ             07-8.0-33.0-0.0-000-033.000        William & Jadeania Orr  

3192 HIGHWAY JJ             07-8.0-33.0-0.0-000-027.000        Ramona Eileen McCarty 

4494 HIGHWAY JJ             07-9.0-32.0-0.0-000-010.000         Andrea Elsbury 
  

Recommended 

Action  Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A  

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
     Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   x     Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report     x  Other         Passed Failed 

 

59

#7.



BILL NO.__________    RESOLUTION NO.__________  

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING PERMANENT SEWER EASEMENTS FROM 

VARIOUS OWNERS FOR THE ROUTE JJ REGIONAL SEWER PROJECT. 

 

 WHEREAS, the City is acquiring sewer easements from property owners along the path 

of the Route JJ Regional Sewer Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the following persons have voluntarily provided sewer easements to the 

City for this purpose:  Joshua Michael Wisdom, Phillip Pollard, William and Jadeania Orr,  

Ramona Eileen McCarty, and Andrea Elsbury; and 

 WHEREAS, attached hereto are the executed Permanent Sewer Easements from the 

above-named parties which City Staff recommends be accepted by the City Council. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Moberly hereby accepts the 

attached easements from the parties identified herein and further authorizes the Mayor and City 

Manager to take such other and further action to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution. 

 RESOLVED this 3rd day of October 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

60

#7.



61

#7.



62

#7.



63

#7.



64

#7.



65

#7.



66

#7.



67

#7.



68

#7.



69

#7.



70

#7.



71

#7.



72

#7.



73

#7.



74

#7.



75

#7.



76

#7.



77

#7.



78

#7.



79

#7.



80

#7.



81

#7.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing An Amendment To The EDA Financial Assistance 

Award For Infrastructure Improvements. 

  

Summary: In 2020, the City of Moberly was awarded an Economic Development 

Authority (EDA) Grant for six different infrastructure improvement projects 

within Moberly. These projects represent significant utility improvements to 

address water, wastewater, and stormwater needs within Moberly. During the 

design and preconstruction process it was observed that more time would be 

required to accomplish various tasks necessary prior to project advertisement 

and award. An extension was applied for and received from EDA. This 

Amendment #1 formally documents that time extension.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x   Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
     Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Lucas     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

82

#8.



BILL NO. __________     RESOLUTION NO. __________  

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE EDA FINANCIAL 

ASSISTANCE AWARD FOR INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS. 

 

WHEREAS, on Wednesday, October 14, 2020, the Economic Development 

Administration of the U.S. Department of Commerce (“EDA”) announced a grant award to the 

City of Moberly in the amount of $4,809,787.00 to fund public infrastructure improvements in 

Moberly, Missouri, which award was accepted by the city in November of 2020; and 

WHEREAS, circumstances now dictate an amendment to the award conditions in order 

to revise the project schedule; and 

WHEREAS, attached hereto is an Amendment to Financial Assistance Award form 

which must be executed by the Mayor of Moberly in order to amend Financial Assistance Award 

#05-79-06034.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED this 3rd day of October, 2022, by the City 

of Moberly, Missouri, that the Amendment to Financial Assistance Award is hereby approved; 

and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Mayor of Moberly, Missouri is hereby 

authorized to execute and submit the Amendment to Financial Assistance Award on behalf of the 

City and take such other and further actions as may be necessary to facilitate the Award #05-79-

06034. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

 

 

83

#8.



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

AMENDMENT TO SPECIFIC AWARD CONDITIONS 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 

Economic Development Administration (EDA) 
 
Provision 4 of the Specific Award Conditions for Financial Assistance Award Number 05-79-06034 is 
hereby amended as follows: 
 

4. PROJECT DEVELOPMENT TIME SCHEDULE: The Recipient agrees to the following 
Project Development Time Schedule: 

 
 

 
 
 

Item As Awarded Amended 
Date of Award  September 28, 2020  September 28, 2020  
Return of executed 
Financial Assistance Award 
(Form CD-450)  

no later than 30 calendar 
days after receipt of Form 
CD-450  

no later than 30 calendar 
days after receipt of Form 
CD-450  

Start of Construction no 
later than 24 Months from 
Date of Award  

September 28, 2022  March 28, 2023 

Construction Completed no 
later than 48 Months from 
Date of Award  

September 28, 2024  September 28, 2024  

Authorized Award End 
Date 54 Months from Date 
of Award  

March 27, 2025  March 27, 2025  

Submission of final reports, 
including Federal Financial 
Report (Form SF-425)  

no later than 90 calendar 
days from the Authorized 
Award End Date  

no later than 90 calendar 
days from the Authorized 
Award End Date  

84

#8.



 
United States Department of Commerce 
Economic Development Administration 
Denver Regional Office 
1244 Speer Boulevard, Suite 431 
Denver, Colorado 80204 

 

 

 

September 12, 2022 
In reply refer to: 
Award No. 05-79-06034 

 

Jerry Jeffrey 
Mayor, City of Moberly 
101 West Reed 
Moberly, MO 65270 
 
Re: Infrastructure Improvements 
 Financial Assistance Award Amendment No. 1 
 
Dear Mayor Jeffrey, 
 
Attached, please find Amendment No. 1 to the Financial Assistance Award for the City of 
Moberly Infrastructure Improvements project.  The Amendment revises the Project Schedule 
specified in Specific Award Condition No. 4. 
 
The Start of Construction as state in the Project Schedule has been revised to March 28, 2023 
from September 28, 2022.  
 
All other terms and conditions of the Financial Assistance Award shall remain in full force and 
effect.  If the provisions of this Amendment are acceptable, please sign the enclosed Amendment 
to the Financial Assistance Award and return to: 
  

Katherine Travers, Project Engineer 
ktravers@eda.gov 

    
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Katherine at (720) 390-9029. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Angela B. Martinez 
Regional Director 

85

#8.



FORM CD-451 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
(REV. 11/18) 

AMENDMENT TO 
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AWARD 

GRANT COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 

CFDA NO. AND NAME 

FEDERAL AWARD ID NUMBER 

PROJECT TITLE 

RECIPIENT NAME AMENDMENT NUMBER 

STREET ADDRESS EFFECTIVE DATE 

CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE EXTEND PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE TO 
(IF APPLICABLE) 

COSTS ARE REVISED 
AS FOLLOWS: 

PREVIOUS 
ESTIMATED COST ADD DEDUCT 

TOTAL 
ESTIMATED COST 

FEDERAL SHARE OF COST 
$ $ $ $ 

RECIPIENT SHARE OF COST 

$ 
 $ $ $ 

TOTAL ESTIMATED COST 

$ 
 $ $ $ 

This  Amendment  Document  (Form  CD-451)  signed  by  the  Grants  Officer  constitutes  an  Amendment  of  the  above-referenced  Award,  which   may  
include  an  obligation  of  Federal  funding.  By  signing  this  Form  CD-451,  the  Recipient  agrees  to  comply  with  the  Amendment  provisions  checked  
below  and  attached,  as  well  as  previous  provisions  incorporated  into  the  Award.   If  not  signed  and  returned  without  modification  by  the  Recipient  
within  30  days  of  receipt,  the  Grants  Officer  may unilaterally  withdraw  this  Amendment  offer  and  de-obligate  any  associated  funds.   

SPECIFIC AWARD CONDITION(S) 

LINE ITEM BUDGET 

OTHER(S): 

SIGNATURE OF DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE GRANTS OFFICER DATE 

PRINTED NAME, PRINTED TITLE, AND SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED RECIPIENT OFFICIAL DATE 

REASON(S) FOR AMENDMENT. 

✔

City of Moberly

101 West Reed 09.12.2022

Moberly, MO 65270

4809787 4809787

1566813 1566813

3676600 3676600

Project Schedule Extension for the Start of Construction date.
The City of Moberly may need to use eminent domain (approved by EDA) in order to procure a necessary easement for the North Morley
Water Main Project. The condemnation process could take up to six months, which would not allow the City to meet the grant deadline for
the Construction Start date. The project schedule change is to move the date for Start of Construction from September 28, 2022, to March
28, 2023.  The dates for Construction Completed and Authorized Award End Date will not be extended.

All other terms and conditions of the award shall remain in full force and effect.

✔

1

05-79-06034 URI:114721

Infrastructure Improvements

11.307 Economic Adjustment Assistance 2019 Disaster Supplemental Funding

ANGELA MARTINEZ Digitally signed by ANGELA MARTINEZ

86

#8.



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Various Agreements 

Ancillary To The Xpress Solutions, Inc., Gateway Administrative Services 

Agreement. 

  

Summary: The City will be contracting with Xpress Bill Pay for electronic payment 

gateway, bill presentment, and other online services. Xpress Bill Pay contracts 

with numerous entities to provide electronic payment processing, payment 

conversion, and other similar services. The City of Moberly must contract 

with these entities in order to allow the data to be handed off to Xpress Bill 

Pay for processing and integration into the Caselle software. Included here are 

agreements to convert bank bill payments into electronic payments, credit card 

processing, and similar services with several vendors. This activity happens 

behind the scenes and is in turn handed off to Xpress Bill Pay for 

consolidation and posting to the Caselle software. 
 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

87

#9.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIOUS 

AGREEMENTS ANCILLARY TO THE XPRESS SOLUTIONS, INC., GATEWAY 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT. 

 

WHEREAS, the City has authorized an agreement with Xpress Solutions, Inc., to 

provide services to facilitate customer bill payment by credit card; and 

WHEREAS, numerous additional agreements are necessary to support the services 

provided by Xpress Solutions, Inc.; and  

WHEREAS, attached hereto are the following agreements: 

1. First Addendum to the Bill Payment Services contract with U.S. Payments, LLC; 

2. Submitter Merchant Payment Processing Instructions and Guidelines with JPMorgan 

Chase Bank; 

3. Convenience Fee Transaction Amendment to Payment Processing Instructions and 

Guidelines;  

4. Government Owned Addendum; 

5. Xpress Bill Pay Client Assessment Document; 

6. iPay Technologies Merchant Account Setup Form; 

7. Metavante Electronic Payment Profile; 

8. Fiserv form; 

9. Two Path Point Merchant Processing Applications and Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, staff recommends acceptance of these Agreements. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the Agreements 

and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the Agreements on behalf of the City 

and to take such other and further actions necessary to carry out the purposes of this Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of October, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

88

#9.



89

#9.



90

#9.



91

#9.



92

#9.



93

#9.



94

#9.



95

#9.



96

#9.



97

#9.



98

#9.



99

#9.



100

#9.



101

#9.



102

#9.



103

#9.



104

#9.



105

#9.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Accepting Permanent Water Line Easement From Senevey 

Properties, LLC. 

  

Summary: The city is completing a project to connect water mains in West End intersection 

to complete a loop and eliminate two water main dead ends.  Moberly Utilities 

staff is performing the construction work. This action will officially accept the 

easement.  The location of the property location for the easement is: 

 

Senevey Properties, LLC, a Missouri Limited Liability Company. 

 

A strip of land being a portion of Lot 11, of Terrill’s Addition to Moberly, 

Randolph County, Missouri and being more particularly described as follows: 

Said strip being 15.00 feet wide and lying 15 feet on the right side of and adjacent 

to the following described line, 

Beginning at the southwest corner of said Lot 11 and with the west line thereof, 

north 163 feet to the northwest corner of said Lot 11 and the end of this described 

line. 

  

Recommended Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report   x    Other  Easements       Passed Failed 

106

#10.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A PERMANENT WATER LINE EASEMENT FROM 

SENEVEY PROPERTIES, LLC. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Utilities Department was in need of a permanent water line 

easement on property owned by Senevey Properties, LLC to install permanent water 

infrastructure; and 

WHEREAS, Senevey Properties, LLC was willing to voluntarily provide the needed 

easement in the form attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, City staff requests that the Council accept the Easement in the form 

provided and further authorize the Mayor and City Manager to take such other and further action 

to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution and further authorizes the recording of each 

document. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Moberly hereby accepts the 

attached easement and further authorizes the Mayor and City Manager to take such other and 

further action to accomplish the purposes of this Resolution and further authorizes the recording 

of such easement. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of October, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 
 

107

#10.



108

#10.



109

#10.



110

#10.



 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x   Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    x   Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Collateral Control 

Agreement With Central Trust Bank And US Bank National Association. 

 

  

Summary: Central Bank of Moberly is the City’s contracted bank for all banking 

services.  Funds deposited there regularly total several million dollars.  The 

FDIC provides $250,000 of insurance for these deposits.  State statutes require 

banks to secure the amounts of public funds in excess of the FDIC limit with 

CDs purchased by the bank and held in the name of the City.  These CDs are 

typically held by a third-party bank, in our case US Bank National 

Association, who has acted in this capacity since 2006.  In the event that 

Central Bank becomes insolvent, the City can cash the CDs to recoup its 

funds.  Central Bank’s holding company recently reorganized, rendering the 

2006 collateral agreement with US Bank invalid.  This new agreement 

replaces the 2006 agreement.   

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve the Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

111

#11.



BILL NO.__________     RESOLUTION NO.__________ 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE A 

COLLATERAL CONTROL AGREEMENT WITH THE CENTRAL TRUST BANK AND 

U.S. NATIONAL ASSOCIATION. 

 

WHEREAS, this Agreement replaces any previous public fund agreement between the 

parties; and 

WHEREAS, previous agreements with affiliate banks and The Central Fund Bank, 

Jefferson City are no longer valid; and  

WHEREAS, U.S. National Bank will now be the 3rd party custodian for all Central Bank 

securities that are pledged to the City’s public funds; and 

WHEREAS, staff recommends acceptance of the Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby accepts the 

Agreement and authorizes the City Manager or his designee to execute the Agreement on behalf 

of the City and to take such other and further actions necessary to carry out the purposes of this 

Resolution. 

RESOLVED this 3rd day of October, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       __________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 
 

112

#11.



113

#11.



114

#11.



115

#11.



116

#11.



117

#11.



118

#11.



119

#11.



120

#11.



121

#11.



122

#11.



123

#11.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: 

Community 

Development 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of Applications For ARPA 

Community Revitalization Grant Funding. 

  

Summary: The City of Moberly is actively pursuing funding for the renovation of the 

Fennel facility through the Community Revitalization ARPA funds.  We have 

to show how this effort is the direct result of a negative impact due to Covid.  

The goal is to add up to 11 hotel rooms in the upper level that would be 

managed by a third party.  The negative impact from Covid is that our 

downtown hotel project was lost due to the onset of Covid and its impact on 

the industry.   

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve this Resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence    x    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

124

#12.



BILL NO: __________     RESOLUTION NO. __________  

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF APPLICATIONS FOR ARPA 

COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION GRANT FUNDING. 

 

WHEREAS, City staff seeks authorization to make application to the Missouri 

Department of Economic Development for ARPA Community Revitalization Grant funding; and 

WHEREAS, grant funds would be used to fund proposed improvements to City 

Community Development for renovation of the Fennel facilty; and 

WHEREAS, the Mark Twain Regional Council of Governments is proficient at making 

grant funding applications of this type and could assist City staff in this endeavor.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the Moberly, Missouri, City Council hereby directs the City 

Manager or his designee to make an application to the Missouri Department of Economic 

Development for ARPA Grant funding through the Community Revitalization program and 

further authorizes the City Manager to take such other and further actions necessary to carry out 

the purposes of this resolution.  

RESOLVED this 3rd day of October, 2022, by the Council of the City of Moberly, 

Missouri. 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Presiding Officer at Meeting 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Shannon Hance, MRCC, City Clerk 

 

125

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  1 

 

COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION GRANT 
Program Guidelines | Revised: June 27, 2022 

Table of Contents 
PROGRAM GUIDELINES ............................................................................................................ 3 

1. Purpose .......................................................................................................................... 3 

2. Timeline .......................................................................................................................... 3 

3. Funding categories ....................................................................................................... 3 

4. Recipients ...................................................................................................................... 4 

4.1 ELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS ......................................................................................................... 4 

4.2 INELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS ..................................................................................................... 4 

5. Beneficiaries .................................................................................................................. 4 

5.1 IMPACTED CLASSES ......................................................................................................... 4 

5.2 DISPROPORTIONATELY IMPACTED CLASSES ................................................................. 5 

6. Activities ......................................................................................................................... 5 

6.1 ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES .......................................................................................................... 5 

6.1.1 Impacted Households and Communities ............................................................. 5 

6.1.2 Disproportionately Impacted Households and Communities ........................... 6 

6.1.3 Disproportionately Impacted Small Businesses .................................................... 6 

6.1.4 Impacted Industries ................................................................................................. 6 

6.2 ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES ................................................................................................... 6 

6.3 INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES ....................................................................................................... 6 

7. Project Budget ............................................................................................................... 7 

7.1 ELIGIBLE TIME PERIOD ...................................................................................................... 7 

7.2 MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM AWARDS ............................................................................. 7 

7.3 ELIGIBLE COSTS ................................................................................................................ 7 

7.3.1 Project Administration .............................................................................................. 7 

7.3.2 Capital Expenditures ................................................................................................ 8 

7.4 INELIGIBLE COSTS ............................................................................................................. 8 

7.5 MATCHING FUNDS ........................................................................................................... 9 

126

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  2 

7.5.1 Eligible Match ........................................................................................................... 9 

7.5.2 Documenting Matching Funds............................................................................... 9 

7.5.3 Needs-based Modification of Match .................................................................. 10 

8. Selection Criteria ......................................................................................................... 10 

8.1 ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS ............................................................................................ 10 

8.2 SCORING FACTORS ....................................................................................................... 10 

8.2.1 Scoring Process ....................................................................................................... 11 

9. Application Preparation ............................................................................................. 11 

9.1 USING THE ARPA GRANT PORTAL ................................................................................ 11 

9.1.1 Creating an Account ............................................................................................ 11 

9.1.2 Submitting Multiple Applications .......................................................................... 11 

9.1.3 Submitting on behalf of an Eligible Recipient .................................................... 11 

9.2 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION ....................................................................................... 11 

9.3 REQUIRED NARRATIVE ................................................................................................... 11 

9.3.1 Project Overview Narrative ................................................................................... 12 

9.3.2 Past Performance Narrative ................................................................................. 12 

9.3.3 Budget ..................................................................................................................... 12 

9.3.4 Accounting and Financial Systems Narrative .................................................... 12 

9.3.5 Community Priority Narrative ................................................................................ 12 

 

  

127

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  3 

PROGRAM GUIDELINES 
Community Revitalization Grant | Revised June 27, 2022 

1. PURPOSE 
The Community Revitalization Grant Program will make significant investments in 

communities of all sizes throughout Missouri. The program will help support major local 

priorities in order to spur economic recovery today while helping communities build 

stronger economies for the future. 

The Missouri General Assembly appropriated $100 million to the Department of 

Economic Development (Department) in House Bill 3020 at § 20.090 (2022). 

The program is funded through U. S. Department of the Treasury Coronavirus State and 

Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) authorized by the American Rescue Plan Act 

(ARPA). As a result, the grant must comply with federal requirements outlined in 31 CFR 

part 35, adopted by the Department of the Treasury. 

2. TIMELINE 
The Department intends to award all funds in one funding round, but may hold 

additional funding rounds prior to June 30, 2024 to ensure all available funds have been 

obligated prior to the ARPA funding deadline.  

June 27, 2022 | Draft guidelines posted for public comment 

July 18, 2022 | Final guidelines posted 

August 1, 2022 | Applications made available 

October 3, 2022 | Application cycle closes 

November 30, 2022 | Anticipated award announcements  

NOTE: Once an application is opened in the portal, Applicants will have 60 days to 

submit applications. 

3. FUNDING CATEGORIES 
To ensure geographic diversity in program awards, the Department will make available 

a certain amount of funds for each economic region of the state.  

Central Region: $15,000,000 

Kansas City Region:  $20,000,000 

North Region: $10,000,000 

St. Louis: $20,000,000 

Southeast Region: $10,000,000 

Southwest Region: $15,000,000 

Statewide/Multi-Region: $10,000,000 

To be considered statewide, a project must span two or more geographic regions. 

 

128

#12.

https://ded.mo.gov/sites/default/files/Missouri%20Regional%20Map_NoCities_0.png


CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  4 

4. RECIPIENTS 
Recipients are the entities receiving funds from the State to carry out the proposed 

revitalization project.  

4.1 ELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS 

The following entities are eligible to receive funds from the program, providing the 

proposed project seeks to impact eligible beneficiaries listed in section 5 of these 

guidelines: 

1. Municipalities (incorporated cities, towns, or villages) 

2. Counties 

3. Industrial Development Authorities  

4. Nonprofit corporations, including, but not limited to: 

a. Economic Development Organizations (EDO) 

b. Chambers of Commerce 

c. Organization established for the purpose of developing affordable housing 

d. Organization established for the purpose of conducting community 

development  

e. Organization established for the purpose of providing food assistance to 

households 

5. Special taxing districts as listed below: 

a. Community Improvement District (CID) 

b. Neighborhood Improvement District (NID) 

4.2 INELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS 

Ineligible recipients for this program include: 

1. Private, for-profit organizations 

2. Any special taxing district not listed in 4.1.4 

3. Any organization that is suspended or debarred 

 

5. BENEFICIARIES 
To comply with federal requirements, the proposed project must respond to a negative 

economic impact experienced by individuals, households, small businesses, or industries 

due to the COVID-19 public health emergency. Federal regulations refer to these 

groups as “beneficiaries”.  Federal regulations establish certain beneficiaries as being 

presumed to be negatively economically impacted by COVID-19, and also certain 

beneficiaries as disproportionately impacted.  The distinction is relevant in considering 

what program, service, or capital expenditure (activities – see section 5) is an eligible 

response to the negative economic impact of COVID-19.     

 

5.1 IMPACTED CLASSES 

Presumed eligible impacted beneficiaries include: 

1. Impacted Households and Populations: 

a. Low-or-moderate income households or communities (LINK TO BE 

PROVIDED) 

129

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  5 

b. Households or populations that experienced unemployment 

c. Households or populations that experienced increased food or 

housing insecurity 

d. Households or populations that qualify for the Children’s Health 

Insurance Program (42 U.S.C. 1397aa et seq.), Childcare Subsidies 

through the Child Care Development Fund Program (42 U.S.C. 9857 et 

seq. and 42 U.S.C. 618), or Medicaid (42 U.S.C. 1396 et seq.) 

e. For affordable housing programs, households or populations that 

qualify for the National Housing Trust Fund (12 U.S.C. 

2. Impacted Industries 

a. Businesses in the travel, tourism or hospitality sectors 

b. Industries experiencing at least 8 percent employment loss from pre-

pandemic levels 

5.2 DISPROPORTIONATELY IMPACTED CLASSES 

Presumed disproportionately impacted eligible beneficiaries include:  

1. Disproportionately Impacted Households and Communities: 

a. Low-income households and communities 

b. Households residing in Qualified Census Tracts (LINK TO BE PROVIDED) 

c. Households that qualify for certain federal benefits such as TANF, SNAP, 

and others outlined in the federal guidelines 

2. Disproportionately Impacted Small Businesses: 

a. Small businesses operating in Qualified Census Tracts 

 

6. ACTIVITIES 
The federal guidelines provide a number of enumerated eligible projects that 

correspond to the beneficiary classes listed above. These projects are listed below; 

however, applicants generally have flexibility in designing a project under the 

Community Revitalization Grant Program. 

6.1 ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

Primary program activities should align with eligible beneficiaries outlined in section 

4 of this document.  

6.1.1 Impacted Households and Communities  

1. Development of affordable housing 

2. Child nutrition programs 

3. Expansion of food bank facilities and programs 

4. Creation of new or expansion of temporary residences for people 

experiencing homelessness 

5. Emergency housing assistance 

6. Transitional services to facilitate long-term access to banking 

7. Financial literacy programs for the unbanked or underbanked  

130

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  6 

6.1.2 Disproportionately Impacted Households and Communities 

1. Renovation, rehabilitation, maintenance, or costs to secure vacant and 

abandoned properties 

2. Removal and remediation of environmental contaminants at vacant and 

abandoned properties 

3. Demolition or deconstruction of vacant or abandoned buildings (including 

residential, commercial, or industrial buildings) paired with greening or other 

lot improvement as part of a strategy for neighborhood revitalization.  

4. Converting vacant or abandoned properties into affordable housing 

5. Development of parks and green spaces 

6. Development of recreational facilities 

7. Creation of sidewalks, crosswalks, streetlights 

8. Neighborhood cleanup programs 

6.1.3 Disproportionately Impacted Small Businesses 

1. Rehabilitation of commercial properties 

2. Storefront improvements 

3. Façade improvements 

6.1.4 Impacted Industries 

1. Aid to mitigate financial hardship, such as supporting payroll costs, lost pay 

and benefits for returning employees, support of operations and 

maintenance of existing equipment and facilities 

2. Technical assistance, counseling, or other services to support business 

planning 

6.2 ADDITIONAL ACTIVITIES 

In addition to the enumerated activities in section 5.1, applicants may identify 

COVID-19 negative economic impact on an individual or class and design a 

program that responds to that impact. Responses should be related and reasonably 

proportional to the harm identified, and reasonably designed to benefit those 

impacted. In order to prove project eligibility, the applicant must provide 

quantitative and qualitative data that supports the assertion of impact to identified 

beneficiaries, and rationalizes project approach to addressing the need. 

 

6.3 INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES 

Grant funds may not be used for the following activities: 

1. General infrastructure projects, defined as projects that are roads, streets, and 

surface transportation infrastructure. 

2. Construction of new correctional facilities as a response to an increase in rate of 

crime. 

3. Capital expenditures relating to convention centers or stadiums, as indicated in 

31 CFR part 35 

4. Recipients may not use funds for a program that undermines practices included 

in the CDC’s guidelines and recommendations for stopping the spread of 

131

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  7 

COVID–19. This includes programs that impose a condition to discourage 

compliance with practices in line with CDC guidance. 

5. SLFRF funds may not be used directly to service debt, satisfy a judgment or 

settlement, or contribute to a “rainy day” fund 

 

7. PROJECT BUDGET 
Recipients will be required to submit a detailed budget narrative for the project 

outlining anticipated costs to be submitted for reimbursement through the life of the 

proposed project. 

7.1 ELIGIBLE TIME PERIOD 

Reimbursement will only be issued for costs paid for between March 3, 2021 and 

September 30, 2026. 

7.2 MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM AWARDS 

Grants will be subject to the following limitations:  

1. Grant minimum: $500,000; and 

2. Grant maximum: Applicants may request up to the total amount available for 

the applicable funding category listed in section 3 of this document. 

7.3 ELIGIBLE COSTS 

Recipients will be able to request reimbursement for a wide range of costs 

associated with the project activities outlined in section 6 of this document. 

Additional guidance for specific eligible costs will be provided following grant 

award.   

7.3.1 Project Administration 

Local Administration is an eligible use of grant funds.  The chart below provides 

per project maximum administration amounts.  If it is the intent of the applicant 

to use Program funds for the purpose of administration, administration activities 

must be included in project budget as part of the application. 

Total Project Cost 
Maximum Allowable 

Administration 

Less than $1 million 4% of Project, up to $40,000 

Greater than or equal to 

$1 million, and less than $5 million 
4% of Project, up to $55,000 

Greater than or equal to 

$5 million, and less than $10 million 
Up to $65,000 

Greater than or equal to $10 million* Up to $85,000 

*Any project exceeding $10 million is subject to prevailing wage under Davis-Bacon 

(https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts/construction). Applicant or 

Assigns will be responsible for reviewing and maintaining documentation of compliance 

with labor standard requirements. 

132

#12.

https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/government-contracts/construction


CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  8 

Applicants may use dedicated grant administration services in order to facilitate 

project completion. This may include, but is not limited to services for: 

procurement, contract management, labor standards, equal opportunity/civil 

rights, property management, acquisition/relocation, accounting, reporting, and 

project closeout. Audit costs are budgeted separately from administrative costs.   

The choices for the services of (and responsibility for payment of these services), 

application preparation and any engineer’s estimate of cost, preliminary 

engineering, belong to the Applicant, and is considered a cost of doing 

business. DED includes no restrictions on who may prepare the application, and 

the only restriction regarding the choice of engineers or architects is that they 

must be a registered professional engineer or a registered professional architect 

in Missouri. 

Cities and counties which are member organizations of a regional planning 

commission (RPC) or council of governments (COG) may contract directly with 

that RPC or COG if both of the following conditions are met: 

1. The ARPA Applicant must: 

A. Be a dues-paying member in good standing of the RPC or COG for a 

minimum of 12 consecutive months prior to submitting an application 

and 

B. Must be able to provide documentation of its membership in good 

standing with application 

 

2. The ARPA application was prepared by the RPC or COG.   

If the city or county itself, or another third-party entity assisted the city/county 

with the application preparation, grant administration must then be procured in 

accordance with 2 CFR 200 requirements.  City and county grantees are not 

required to use the RPC/COG, and may elect to procure for grant administration 

even if both of the above conditions are met. 

7.3.2 Capital Expenditures 

Treasury will require projects with total expected capital expenditures of $1 

million or greater to undergo additional analysis to justify their use.  

The U.S. Treasury guidance on eligible costs is updated regularly; therefore, 

eligible costs are subject to change. DED reserves the right to make changes to 

the final determination of grant applicant award standards and amounts. 

7.4 INELIGIBLE COSTS 

The following costs may not be reimbursed by the grant: 

1. Any costs incurred prior to March 3, 2021, or after September 30, 2026. 

2. Any costs if the Applicants did not follow state and federal procurement 

requirements. 

133

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  9 

3. Any costs that have been or will be reimbursed by another federal or state 

funding stream, insurance, federally insured loan, or other sources of funds 

not explicitly identified here. 

4. Any costs or activities that undermines practices included in the CDC’s 

guidelines and recommendations for stopping the spread of COVID–19. 

7.5 MATCHING FUNDS 

Recipients will be required to contribute at least a 50% match for ARPA funds, 

unless granted a needs-based modification as described in section 7.1 of these 

guidelines.  

All fund sources, including in-kind contributions (as valued per 2 CFR 200.306), will 

need to be identified in the submitted project budget, which must include a list 

of fund sources for the project, and the use of each fund source. 

7.5.1 Eligible Match 

The following are considered eligible match: 

1. Local sources of cash or in-kind services 

2. Local payment for grant administration services 

3. Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CLFRF) received through ARPA 

4. Other non-duplicative uses of Federal fund sources 

7.5.2 Documenting Matching Funds 

Applicants must submit documentation demonstrating capacity to provide the 

matching funds, to include the local match and financial statements from 

participating organizations, if applicable.  

The applicant must provide documentation that the matching funds will:  

1. Be committed to the project  

2. Be available as needed, and  

3. Not be conditioned or encumbered in any way that may preclude their 

use consistent with the requirements of this grant program. 

 

To meet these requirements, Applicants must submit, for each source of the 

matching share, an MOU or similarly authorizing document that is signed by an 

authorized representative of the organization providing the matching funds.   

Appropriate authorizing documents include: 

1. A commitment letter;  

2. A board resolution; or 

3. Equivalent document  

Additional documentation may be requested by the Department to substantiate 

the availability of the matching funds.  

134

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  10 

Please refer to 2 CFR § 200.306 for restrictions on in-kind contributions and the 

valuation principles that must be used when valuing in-kind contributions. 

7.5.3 Needs-based Modification of Match 

Applicants may be eligible for a reduced match below 50% but not less than 20% 

match of total funding request. If a reduced match is requested, the applicant 

will need to submit a narrative explaining the need for the request.  

Reason for reduced match may include, but is not limited to:  

1. The community or communities in which the project is located were not 

eligible to receive federal ARPA funds equal to the required 50% match 

Additional reasons may be submitted for consideration. If an applicant is 

granted a reduced match, the application will receive the maximum available 

points for match when being scored. 

The following factors will not be considered justification for a needs-based 

modification of match, and/or may result in denial of a modification request:  

1. The community or communities in which the project is located have 

already allocated available funding to other projects 

2. The community or communities in which the project is located turned 

down potential sources of match, including federal ARPA funds 

8. SELECTION CRITERIA 
The program is a competitive grant. To qualify, recipients must meet all of the eligibility 

requirements listed in section 8.1 below. Applications will then be scored and ranked 

based on the criteria listed in section 8.2.  

8.1 ELIGIBILITY REQUIREMENTS 

Recipients must demonstrate that the proposed project meets the following 

requirements before their application will be considered for funding. 

1. The recipient is an eligible entity listed in section 4.1 of these Guidelines; 

2. The recipient is registered to do business in Missouri if an entity that is required 

to do so, and is in good standing with the Missouri Secretary of State, ; 

3. The recipient is not delinquent in taxes owed to the state of Missouri; 

4. The proposed project will impact one or more eligible beneficiaries listed in 

section 5.1 of these Guidelines. 

5. The proposed project includes eligible activities listed in section 6.1 of these 

Guidelines. 

8.2 SCORING FACTORS 

Applications meeting the requirements in section 7.1 of these guidelines will be 

scored and ranked based on the criteria listed in the scorecard in Appendix A of 

these guidelines.  

135

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  11 

Funds for each Funding Category listed in section 3 of this document will be 

awarded based on score from highest to lowest until all funds have been 

obligated from that category. Should two or more projects score the same, 

funds will be awarded in the order completed applications were received. 

8.2.1 Scoring Process 

Scoring will be completed as follows: 

1. Each application will be reviewed by a combination of internal reviewers 

within the Department and external reviewers 

2. Scores will be combined to create one final score for each application 

3. Applications will be ranked within their respective Funding Category 

listed in section 3 of this document by total score. Projects will be 

awarded from highest to lowest until funds for that category are 

exhausted. 

  

9. APPLICATION PREPARATION 
The grant application and all supporting documentation must be submitted through 

the state’s ARPA Grant Portal at https://moarpa.mo.gov/.  

Once applications are made available, applicants will have 60 days to submit 

complete applications. 

9.1 USING THE ARPA GRANT PORTAL 

9.1.1 Creating an Account 

1. [INSTRUCTIONS FOR CREATING AN ACCOUNT] 

9.1.2 Submitting Multiple Applications 

Recipients wishing to submit multiple projects for grant funding will need to 

submit multiple applications using their ARPA Grant Portal Account. 

9.1.3 Submitting on behalf of an Eligible Recipient 

[INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUBMITTING ON BEHALF OF AN ENTITY] 

9.2 REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION 

Applicants will be required to submit documentation to the ARPA Grant Portal 

demonstrating eligibility and supporting their application narratives. A list of 

acceptable documentation is contained in Appendix B of these guidelines. 

9.3 REQUIRED NARRATIVE 

Applicants will be required to submit several detailed narratives to help illustrate the 

impact of the proposed project, the recipient’s experience and capacity, and the 

level of collaboration and community support. 

 

136

#12.

https://moarpa.mo.gov/


CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  12 

9.3.1 Project Overview Narrative 

The applicant’s project overview must clearly articulate the following: 

1. What eligible beneficiary groups the proposed project will serve. 

2. Detailed plans for how the recipient will serve the identified eligible 

beneficiary groups, including what eligible activities will be undertaken. 

3. The ways in which identified project partners will conduct project activities to 

serve impacted beneficiaries. 

4. The number of beneficiaries to be served by the proposed project. 

5. Specific, measurable, achievable, relevant, and time bound performance 

measures that will be tracked to show that the proposed project serves the 

intended beneficiaries. 

9.3.2 Past Performance Narrative 

The applicant’s past performance narrative should clearly detail examples of 

past projects administered by the recipient that: 

1. Exhibit similar federal funding requirements, tracking, monitoring and 

compliance;  AND: 

2. Exhibit similar budget to the proposed project; or 

3. Exhibit similar numbers of beneficiaries to the proposed project; or 

4. Exhibit similar measurable outcomes to those proposed in the current 

application. 

9.3.3 Budget  

The applicant will be required to submit a budget that includes itemized 

anticipated costs, clear milestones and timelines for when costs are expected to 

be paid, and the specific sources and uses of funds. 

 

9.3.4 Accounting and Financial Systems Narrative 

The accounting and financial systems narrative thoroughly articulates that the 

recipient has the following in place: 

1. Appropriate accounting controls; 

2. Financial reporting systems; AND  

3. Systems to track beneficiary participation. 

9.3.5 Community Priority Narrative 

Projects should be in alignment with Community Priorities.  This should be 

illustrated in the following manner: 

1. The applicant’s community priority narrative clearly illustrates broad 

support for the project across stakeholder groups and outlines how 

stakeholders will engage beneficiaries of the proposed project. 

AND / OR 

137

#12.



CRG FY23 v.9 6/27/2022 11:07:00 AM  13 

2. Demonstrate that project is a continuation of a community priority project 

that was delayed due to COVID-19 (additional documents demonstrating 

the impact will be required). 

138

#12.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Clerk 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of 

Moberly, Missouri. 

  

Summary: Through the course of regular City operations, debts to various vendors and 

agencies are incurred. The majority are charged to the City through invoices, 

other debts are incurred through contractual arrangements for services, 

financing of purchases, and long-term debt. This resolution approves payment 

of two types of items; (1) those with due dates within the next two weeks, and 

(2) for payments that have been made for items with due dates that occurred 

since the previous appropriation.  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Recommended 

Action: Approve this resolution. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget : N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
    _     Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    

    _     Staff Report    _   Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     

       Correspondence    X   Proposed Resolution   
    Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes    _    Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

139

#13.



140

#13.



141

#13.



142

#13.



143

#13.



144

#13.



145

#13.



146

#13.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:       

Department: Comm. Dev. 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration Of An Appointment To The Electrical Board. 

  

Summary: Vacancy is due to the resigning of Deb Derboven with Ameren Missouri.   The 

Electrical Board requires two (2) members.  Advertisement has been made and 

no applications were received; however, after speaking with community 

members we received an application from Brian Blackburn, and that 

application is attached.  

  

Recommended 

Action: Appoint one person to the Electrical Board. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
  x    Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    x     Other  Appointment       Passed Failed 

 

147

#14.



 

Board/Commission Application Form 

Individuals serving on boards or commissions play an important role in advising the City Council 
on matters of interest to our community and its future. For the most part, Board and Commission 
members must be residents of City of Moberly. When a vacancy occurs, an announcement of that 
vacancy will be posted. The City Council will review all applications. The appointment will be 
made at a formal City Council meeting. Appointees serve as unpaid volunteers. 

This application is a public document and as such it or the information it contains may be 
reproduced and distributed. This application will remain active for two years and you will 
automatically be considered for any vacancy occurring during that time. 
Name of Board or Commission:  _________________________________ Date: ________________  
Your Name: _____________________________  Street Address: ____________________________  
Phone number(s): (evening) _________________________ (day) ____________________________   

Email: 

Do you live within the corporate limits of City of Moberly? Yes / No 
How long have you been a resident of City of Moberly? 
Occupation:                                                                    Employer:  ___________________________________   

Optional Questions (use back of application if necessary) 
What experience and/or skills do you have that might especially qualify you to serve on this board or 
commission? 

 

What particular contributions do you feel you can make to this board or commission? 

I will attend meetings in accordance with the adopted policies of City of Moberly, Missouri. If at any 
time my business or professional interests conflict with the interests of the Commission, I will not 
participate in such deliberations. References may be secured from the following individuals:  

1. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

2. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

3. _______________________________________  Phone: ____________________________ 

                               ___________________________________ 
                                Signature of Applicant 

*Additional Information may be attached to this form. 
Return to: City of Moberly, 101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270 

Electric Examiner 9/6/22

Brian Blackburn 24814 Audrain Road 442, Mexico

573-473-2763 573-473-2763

bblackburn@ameren.com

n/a

Distribution Design Consultant Ameren Missouri

Previously employed by an Electrical Switchgear manufacturer for 20 years.  Have worked for Ameren Missouri in the Moberly division since 2021.

I've worked part-time as an Architectural drafter for 15 years.

Insight on Ameren's Service Manual updates, changes, etc.  Will be able to work in parallel when inspecting customer meter bases/services in Moberly.

Chris Long 660-651-4888

Rob Robuck 660-651-1345

Tony Harlan 660-670-2889

148

#14.

E169902
Oval

E169902
Typewritten Text
Brian Blackburn



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Fire 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration Of An Appointment To The Fire Prevention Board. 

  

Summary: In October 2022 Board Member Darryl Rasmussen’s term will expire. The 

Fire Department has had conversation with Mr. Rasmussen where he stated he 

would like to remain on the board. The term of service is 5 years. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Approve Mr. Rasmussen to the Fire Prevention Board for a term of 5 years. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: 0.00 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence   X    Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

149

#15.



150

#15.



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: City Manager 

Date: October 3, 2022 
 

  

Agenda Item: Consideration of Appointments To The Moberly Crossings Community 

Improvement District Board. 

 

  

Summary: In 2011, the City Council created the Moberly Crossings Community 

Improvement District (the “District”) to facilitate the Moberly Crossings 

project (the “Development”).  Jim Roberts acted as “Developer” (the 

“Developer”) under the Development Agreement governing the Development 

(the “Development Agreement”).  The Development Agreement and the 

subsequent petition establishing the District (the “Petition”) call for a five 

person board of directors for the District, two of which are selected by the 

Developer. 

 

In 2022 Roberts transfered his interests in the Development and the 

Development Agreeement to Kale and Jeremey McCubbins, doing business as 

K & J Investments, LLC.  As neither “owner” nor “operator” of property within 

the District Roberts (as required by the CID Petition) is no longer eligible to 

serve on the District’s Board of Directors (the “Board”) and has resigned the 

position. 

 

The Petition provides that in the event, for any reason, a director is not able to 

serve a full term (an '“Exiting Director”), any resulting vacancy to the Board 

shall be filled by the prompt appointment by the Mayor and City Council of a 

director (an “Interim Director”) to serve for the remainder of the term of such 

Exiting Director.    

 

Currently, there is one vacancy on the Board.  Roberts’ resignation leaves the 

Board with a bare quorum of three to conduct business.  Consistent with the 

Development Agreement, Kale and Jeremey McCubbins are each qualified and 

each desire to serve on the Board.  On appointment in accordance with the 

Petition, each would serve as an “Interim Director” who wouod serve out the 

current term of the Exiting Director.  The appointments would also provide for 

a full five member Board. 

 

Accordingly, the current Board requests that the Mayor and City Council 

appoint Kale and Jeremey McCubbins as Interim Directors to the Moberly 

Crossings Community Improvement District by adoption of the following 

motion (or similar): 

 
“Move that Kale and Jeremey McCubbins be appointed as Interim Directors to the 

Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District.” (the “Appointing Motion”). 

 

 

 

  

Recommended 

Action: Adopt the Appointing Motion. 
151

#16.



 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence         Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes        Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Kyser     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Lucas     
        Consultant Report    x   Other Appointment      Passed Failed 

 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

152

#16.


	Top
	#1.	Approval Of Minutes.
	2022-09-19 Council Meeting -DRAFT

	#2.	Receipt Of Bids For Roof Repair At Omar N. Bradley Airport.
	Airport roof repair
	airport roof06669820220923113931
	Beaverson
	JD
	Allen

	#3.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of And Authorizing Contracting With Bleigh Construction Company For Ball Field Improvements At Howard Hils Athletic Complex.
	MACCImprovementsSummaryReg
	Bleigh Construction Resolution
	MACCImprovementsBidsTab

	#4.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Contract With Xpress Solutions, Inc., For Bill Presentment And Credit Card Processing For City Services.
	Agenda item form - Xpress Bill Pay agreement new
	Xpress Resolution
	XPress Agreement - Redacted

	#5.	A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of Applications For ARPA Community Revitalization Grant Funding.
	10a - 2022 Community Revitalization Grant Resolution - Summary Sheet (10-3-22)
	2022 Community Revitalization Grant resolution
	Community Revitalization Guidelines (9-15-22)

	#6.	A Resolution Accepting The Bid Of David Allen Construction, LLC., And Authorizing Contracting For Roof Repair At Omar N. Bradley Airport.
	Res Airport Roof Summary Sheet
	David Allen Roof Resolution
	Bid Tab Airport Office Roof Replacement

	#7.	A Resolution Accepting Permanent Sewer Easements From Various Owners For The Route JJ Regional Sewer Project.
	Easement summary 6th group
	Route JJ Sewer Easement Acceptance Resolution Six
	mccarty06694220220927134906
	orr06694120220927134841
	wisdom06693920220927134714
	elsbury06694320220927134941
	pollard06694020220927134746

	#8.	A Resolution Authorizing An Amendment To The EDA Financial Assistance Award For Infrastructure Improvements
	EDA Grant Accept summary
	Amendment to EDA Grant Resolution
	Amendment 1 - Revised Award Condition Moberly
	Amendment 1 Approval Letter Moberly
	CD-451 - Moberly

	#9.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute Various Agreements Ancillary To The Xpress Solutions, Inc., Gateway Administrative Services Agreement
	Agenda item form - Xpress Bill Pay ancillary services agreements
	Xpress Ancillary Documents Resolution
	Redacted Xpress Ancillary

	#10.	A Resolution Accepting Permanent Water Line Easement From Senevey Properties, LLC.
	West End water main easement acceptance summary
	Senevey Easement Resolution West End
	Easement Senevey

	#11.	A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute A Collateral Control Agreement With The Central Trust Bank And U.S. National Association.
	Agenda item form - US Bank collateral control agreement
	The Central Trust Bank Resolution
	US Bank collateral control agreement

	#12.	A Resolution Authorizing The Submission Of Applications For ARPA Community Revitalization Grant Funding.
	ARPA Funds Summary Sheet
	2022 Community Revitalization Grant resolution (Com Dev)
	Community Revitalization Guidelines (9-15-22)

	#13.	A Resolution Appropriating Money Out Of The Treasury Of The City Of Moberly, Missouri.
	Appropriation Resolution, October 3, 2022 Agenda Summary
	10-03-2022 Appropriation Resolution

	#14.	Consideration Of An Appointment To The Electrical Board.
	Electrical Board Appointment Summary Sheet
	Electrical Board

	#15.	Consideration Of An Appointment To The Fire Prevention Board.
	12 - Darryl Rasmussen Appointment to Fire Prevention Board - Work Session - Summary Sheet (10-3-22)
	10 -  Fire Prevention Board Appointment - Darryl Rasmussen (9-16-22)

	#16.	Consideration Of Appointments To The Moberly Crossings Community Improvement District Board.
	Moberly Crossing CID Appointment

	#17.	Consideration Of A Motion To Adjourn To A Work Session Followed By A Closed Session To Discuss The Status of Legal Actions and Negotiated Contracts. (Closed Statute 610.021) (1, 12)
	Bottom

